
From: Muddagouni, Kamna [mailto:kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 4:33 PM 
To: AMOD; Melbourne Registry 

Cc: Ralph, Sarah 
Subject: AM2014/198 - Alpine Resorts Award (2823197)[NRF-APAC.FID1412034] 

Importance: High 

 
Dear Associate,  
  
Please find attached for filing draft determination regarding coverage sought by the Mount Hotham 
Resort Management Board as required by directions dated 24 November 2016. 
  
Kind regards,  
  
Kamna Muddagouni | Associate  
Norton Rose Fulbright Australia  
Level 15, RACV Tower, 485 Bourke Street, Melbourne, Australia  
Tel +61 3 8686 6606 | Mob +61 414 502 483 | Fax +61 3 8686 6505  
kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com  
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DRAFT 

DETERMINATION  
 
Fair Work Act 2009  

s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards  

 

Alpine Resorts Award 2010  
(AM2016/30) 
 

 

The Fair Work Commission makes the following determination:  

 

A. It is ordered that the Alpine Resorts Award 2010 be varied as follows: 

 

1. The words ‘alpine resort means an establishment whose business, among other things, 

includes alpine lifting’ to be deleted from Clause 3.1; 

 

2. The following words to be added to Clause 3.1;  

 

alpine resort means: 

 

(a) any establishment whose business, among other things, includes alpine lifting; 

and/or 

(b) any establishment which has statutory responsibility for management and 

operation of an alpine resort, whether or not that establishment operates an 

alpine lift.  

 

3. Clause 4.1 to be amended to read:  

  

This industry award covers employers throughout Australia who operate or have 

statutory responsibility for management and operation of an alpine resort and their 

employees in the classifications within Schedule A – Classification Definitions to the 

exclusion of any other modern award.  

 

 




